
Our Case Number: ABP-312146-21 

Your Reference: Aughinish Alumina Limited 

Tom Philips and Associates 
80 Harcourt Street 
Dublin 
Dublin 2 
F449 

Date: 08 June 2022 

An 
Bord 

. Pleanala 

Re: Expansion of the Bauxite Disposal Area, extension to the existing Salt Cake Disposal Cell and 
extension of the permitted borrow pit at Aughinish Alumina Limited 
In the townlands of Aughinish East, Aughinish West, Island Mac Teige, Glenbane West, and 
Fawnamore at or adjacent to Aughinish Island, Askeaton, Co. Limerick 

Dear Sir/ Madam, 

I have been asked by An Bord Pleanala to refer to the Board's letter dated the 27th May, 2022 
requesting you to make submissions or observations in relation to the submissions previously circulated 
to you. 

As such it is noted that you have requested by letter an extension of time in which to submit a response 
to the Board. The Board is prepared to agree to a 2 week time extension. 

Accordingly, you are requested to make any submissions or observations to the Board no later than 5:30 
p.m. on or before 6th July, 2022. 

If you have any queries in relation to the matter, please contact the undersigned officer of the Board. 

Please quote the above mentioned An Bord Pleanala reference number in any correspondence or 
telephone contact with the Board. 

Yours faithfully, 

~ ~lu!Mg, 

Jennifer Sherry 
Executive Officer 
Direct Line: 01-8737266 

Tell 
Glao Althill 
Faes 
Lalthrean Greasaln 
Rlomhphost 

Tel 
LoCall 
Fax 
Website 
Emall 

(01) 858 8100 
1890 275 175 
(01) 872 2684 
www.pleanala.ie 
bord@pleanala.ie 

64 Sraid Maoilbhrlde 
Baile Atha Cllath 1 

D01 1/902 

64 Marlborough Street 
Dublin 1 

D01 1/902 



Jennifer Sherry 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Hi Jennifer, 

Stephen Barrett <Stephen@tpa.ie> 
Friday 3 June 2022 07:41 
Jennifer Sherry 
Christine Brennan; Gavin Lawlor; Aisling Merriman 
ABP-312146-21 Request for Extension of Observation Period 
ABP-31 2146-21 Request Extension of Observation Period.pdf 

Follow up 
Flagged 

Please see attached request to allow an additional 2 week period for response to the submissions received in 
relation to the SID application at Aughinish Alumina (ABP-312146-21). 

If require this in hard copy please let me know and will arrange for it to be dropped down today. 

Regards, 

Stephen Barrett 

Director 

Tom Phillips+ Associates 
Town Planning Consultants 
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Privileged/Confidential Information may be contained in t his message. If you are not the addressee indicat ed in t his message (or responsible for delivery of the message to 

such person), you may not copy or deliver t his message to anyone. In such a case, you should destroy this message and notify us immediately. If you or your employer do 
not consent to e-mail messages of t his kind, please advise us immediately. Opinions, conclusions and other information expressed in this message are not given or endorsed 

by Tom Phillips and Associates Limit ed unless otherwise indicated by an authorised representative independent of this message. 

Tom Phillips and Associates Limited. Registered In Ireland No. 353333, 80 Harcourt Street, Dublin 2, D02 F449. 
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An Bord Pleanala 
64 Marlborough Street 
Dublin 1 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

80 Harcourt Street 
Dublin2 
D02F449 
t +353 1478 6055 

e info@tJla.ie 
wwww.tpa.ie 

Thursday 2nd June 2022 

RE: STRATEGIC INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION FOR EXPANSION OF THE 
BAUXITE RESIDUE DISPOSAL AREA AT AUGHINISH ALUMINA LIMITED, IN THE TOWNLANDS 
OF AUGHINISH EAST, AUGHINISH WEST, ISLAND MAC TEIGE, GLENBANE WEST, AND 
FAWNAMORE AT OR ADJACENT TO AUG HINISH ISLAND, ASKEATON, CO. LIMERICK 

An Bord Pleanala Ref: ABP-312146-21 

Tom Phillips+ Associates1 have been instructed by the Applicant, Aughinish Alumina Limited2, 

to write to An Bord Pleanala further to your letter dated 27th May 2022 requesting that the 
Applicant make observations in relations to submissions received on the application to date. 
It is outlined that these observations should be received on or before 22nd June 2022. 

We would like to request an extension of the deadline by a further two weeks to allow the 
Applicant to fully assess the submissions received to date so as to provide a detailed response. 
We would therefore request that these observations should be received on or before 6th July 
2022. 

If you could confirm if the above is acceptable at your earliest convenience, I would be 
grateful. 

Yours Sincerely, 

Stephen Barrett 
Director 
Tom Phillips+ Associates 

1 80 Harcourt Street, Dublin 2. 
2 Aughinish Island, Askeaton, Co. Limerick. 
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